David.Menotti@shawpittman . To
com

04/19/2004 02:34 PM ce

bcc

Subject

Rich Leukroth/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

FW: Contact Information and signer



Rich: Here is SOME of the information re Daikin technical contacts for the
incineration ECAs. I will forward you next the updated contact information
for the the fluoropolmer tech contact. 1In sum, it is the same person, but
he has relocated to Japan, so the contact info is different. Stay tuned.

David E. Menotti
202-663-8675
————— Forwarded by David Menotti/SPPT/US on 04/19/2004 02:32 PM -—-—-

“"Allen Weidman"

<aweidman@socplas To: "David Menotti
(E-mail)"

.org>
<david.menotti@shawpittman.com>

cc: "Takayuki Nakamura

(E-mai )"

02/11/2004 04:52 <tnakamura@daikin-america.com>

PM Subject: FW: Contact

Information and signer

Done.
AW

————— Original Message-----

From: tnakamura@daikin-america.com [mailto:tnakamura@daikin-america.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2004 1:40 PM

To: Allen Weidman

Subject: Contact Information and signer

Allen,

Can you forward the following to David Menotti? |1 do not have his mail
address.

Thanks.

Technical Contact
1) Telomer-related products

Name; Mrs. Kayo Kusumi
Title; Senior Chemist
Daikin Industries, Ltd.
Chemical Division
Fluoro-materials R&D Department
Address; 1-1 Nishi-Hitotsuya
Settsu, Osaka 566-8585
Japan



Phone; +81-6-6349-4425
Fax; +81-6-6349-1524
Email; kayo.kusumi@daikin.co.jp

2) Fluoropolymer products

Name; Takayuki Nakamura
Title; Senior Market Development Specialist
Address; Daikin America, Inc.
20 Olympic Drive
Orangeburg, NY 10962
Phone; 845-365-9576
Fax; 845-365-9515
Email; tnakamura@daikin-america.com

3) Signer for both documents

Name; Satoshi Doi
Company; Daikin America, Inc.
Title; President

Takayuki Nakamura

Daikin America, Inc.

20 Olympic Drive

Orangeburg, NY 10962

phone; 845-365-9576

fax; 845-365-9515

email; tnakamura@daikin-america.com
www.daikin.cc

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm
Shaw Pittman LLP that may be confidential or privileged. The information
is intended solely for the recipient and use by any other party is not
authorized. |If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited. |If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone
(1.202.663.8000, or in the UK, 020 7847 9500)or by electronic mail at
postmaster@shawpittman.com. Thank You.



